## David Bor BSc (Hons) FIA MEWI

## **Senior Actuary**



I am a specialist Pensions Actuary with over 35 years of pensions experience.

I joined Actuaries for Lawyers in 2020 and I prepare expert reports in connection with pensions on divorce having been consulted on well over 1,000 cases since I started carrying out work of this type, both at Actuaries for Lawyers and also at my previous firm, David Bor Pension Limited.

I also have a particular expertise in preparing loss of pension rights reports for use by the court and industrial tribunals in relation to personal injury, professional negligence and unfair dismissal.

I have written a number of articles and blogs relating to pensions on divorce work and presented on this topic at many seminars to legal practitioners and financial advisors throughout the country, my particular areas of interest at present being addressing the complications relating to public sector pension rights impacted by the McCloud judgement.

I have worked as a pension specialist throughout my career and have a vast range of experience from the different roles that I have held throughout the pensions industry. These include working for specialist pension consultancies as well as large insurance companies. I have held a Scheme Actuary certificate for a number of defined benefit pension schemes and I have also been appointed as a specialist Pensioneer Trustee for some small self-administered schemes (SSASs).

## **Employment history**

2020 to date: Senior Actuary at Actuaries for Lawyers 2013 to 2020: Principal at David Bor Pension Ltd

2007 to 2013: Principal at JLT Group

2002 to 2007: Consulting Actuary at KPMG

1995 to 2002: Pensions Review Work for Swiss Re and United Assurance

1982 to 1995: Various actuarial roles at Royal Life, Clay & Partners, Michel J Field, Bain

Clarkson

## **Education and Professional**

2017: Member of the IFoA Recognised Professional Body (investment business)

2017: Member of the Expert Witness Institute

2009: Appointed as a Scheme Actuary

2004: Fellow of the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries

1995: Financial Planning Certificate

1995: Pensioneer Trustee

1982: BSc (Hons) Actuarial Science, City University

